Oldham Borough Council

Council Meeting
Monday 22"? January 2024






OLDHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL

To: ALL MEMBERS OF OLDHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL,
CIVIC CENTRE, OLDHAM

Friday, 12" January 2024
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Council which will be held on

Monday 22" January 2024 at 6.30 pm in the Council Chamber, Civic Centre, for the
following purposes:

1 To receive apologies for absence
2 To receive declarations of interest in any matter to be determined at the meeting
3 Polling District and Polling Places Review (Pages 1 - 76)

Council is asked to consider proposals and recommendations for polling districts and
polling places in the area arising from a review.

NOTE: The meeting of the Council will conclude 3 hours and 30 minutes after the
commencement of the meeting.

M"‘W‘ﬁ @J#(/Ué{_

Harry Catherall
Chief Executive



PROCEDURE FOR NOTICE OF MOTIONS
NO AMENDMENT

MOTION — Mover of the Motion to MOVE

l

MOTION — Seconder of the Motion to SECOND — May reserve right to
speak

A 4

DEBATE ON THE MOTION: Include Timings

MOVER of Motion — Right of Reply

VOTE - For/Against/Abstain

Declare outcome of the VOTE

RULE ON TIMINGS

(a) No Member shall speak longer than four minutes on any Motion
or Amendment, or by way of question, observation or reply, unless
by consent of the Members of the Council present, he/she is allowed
an extension, in which case only one extension of 30 seconds shall
be allowed.

(b) A Member replying to more than one question will have up to six
minutes to reply to each question with an extension of 30 seconds




WITH AMENDMENT

MOTION — Mover of the Motion to MOVE

v
MOTION — Seconder of the Motion to SECOND — May reserve right to speak

l

AMENDMENT — Mover of the Amendment to MOVE

A 4

AMENDMENT — Seconder of the Amendment to SECOND

T~

DEBATE on the Amendment
For Timings - (See Overleaf)

A 4

AMENDMENT — Mover of Original
Motion — Right of Reply

A 4

IF LOST —Declare
Lost

AMENDMENT — Mover of Amendment —
Right of Reply

\ 4

A 4

Call for any debate
on Original Motion
and then Call upon
Mover of Original
Motion — Right of
Reply

VOTE ON AMENDMENT ONLY -
For/Against/Abstain — CARRIED/LOST

A 4

IF CARRIED — Declare Carried

\ 4

\ 4

VOTE - On Original
Motion —
For/Against/Abstain

Call for any debate on Substantive Motion as
Amended and then Call upon Mover of
Original Motion — Right of Reply

A 4

\ 4

VOTE — ON SUBSTANTIVE MOTION as
amended - For/Against/Abstain

\ 4

Declare outcome of
the Vote

Declare Substantive Motion as amended
Carried/Lost




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

©

Oldham

Council

Report to COUNCIL

Polling District and Polling Places Review

Report of the Chief Executive / (Acting) Returning Officer ,
Director of Legal and Head of Elections and Land Charges

Officer Contact: Jenna Madeley — Head of Elections and Land
Charges

Report Authors: Paul Entwistle — Director of Legal ,Jenna
Madeley — Head of Elections and Land Charges

22" January 2024

Reason for Decision
To consider proposals and recommendations for polling districts and polling places in the
area arising from a review.

Recommendations

1. To recommend to the Council the adoption of parliamentary polling districts and
parliamentary polling places as set out in the scheme contained in Appendix 1 and
in the maps found in Appendix 2.

2. Torecommend to the Council that the scheme contained in Appendix 1 be adopted
in relation to both Parliamentary and Local Government Elections held in the
borough.

3. Torecommend that the Council requests that the Electoral Registration Officer
makes the necessary amendments to polling districts for the 1 February 2024
electoral register.

4. To recommend to the Council that authority to be delegated to the Chief Executive
to make, where necessary, alterations to the designation of any polling place where
a polling place becomes unavailable prior to the next full review in consultation with
ward councillors and group leaders.

Page 1



1. Issues for consideration

Introduction

The Boundary Commission for England have now concluded the 2023 Review of
Parliamentary constituencies in England and submitted a final report and
recommendations. The legislative Order became effective on the 29" November 2023
meaning the new constituencies will be used for the next Parliamentary election. Based on
this, there have been some changes to our Parliamentary boundaries and as such the
Council have undertaken a polling districts and places review.

As required by the Electoral Administration and Registration Act 2013, compulsory reviews
of parliamentary polling districts and polling places must take place every 5 years. The
Council undertook its last compulsory review in 2019.

In an earlier Local Government review, it was decided that Oldham should have 60
councillors representing 20 three-councillor wards across the borough. In the
Parliamentary review the Failsworth East and Failsworth West wards are now part of the
Manchester Central constituency. It should be noted that the Oldham West & Royton
constituency has been renamed Oldham West, Chadderton and Royton. The other
constituency, Oldham East and Saddleworth, remains unchanged.

It should be noted that the parliamentary constituency boundaries are based on groupings
of the wards in place prior to Oldham’s Electoral Review. The new ward boundaries which
came into effect in 2023 therefore no longer exactly correlate with the parliamentary
constituency boundaries. To ensure that both parliamentary and local elections
(standalone or combined) can be delivered using the same scheme, there are a small
number of polling districts which have been created. These can be found highlighted in
Appendix 1.

Glossary of Terms

A polling district is defined as a geographical area created by the sub-division of a
constituency or ward into smaller parts.

A polling place is a designated area (e.g., a designated building) for a polling district into
which polling stations are located.

A polling station is the room or area within a polling place where voting is conducted.

The Designation of Polling Districts, Polling Places and Polling Stations.

Under the Representation of the People Act 1983 it is the Councils duty to divide
constituencies into polling districts and to designate polling places for those districts and
the power to divide wards into polling districts at local government elections. The Electoral
Commission advises that polling districts for UK parliamentary and local government
elections should always be the same. It therefore follows that any review of parliamentary
polling arrangements should be conducted simultaneously with local government
arrangements and this review has been conducted on that basis.

Page 2



The allocation of polling stations is the responsibility of the Returning Officer for the
election concerned. However, in practice the location of likely polling stations is a key
consideration when identifying polling places and the boundaries of polling districts,
particularly in those areas where there are limited suitable premises.

On occasion, it may be necessary to change the designation of a polling place outside the
statutory review process. This usually occurs as a result of premises being closed or
unexpectedly becoming unavailable, often at short notice. Authority is delegated to the
Chief Executive to make, where necessary, alterations to the designation of any polling
place in such circumstances.

The Returning Officer adopts a practice where, following each election, any issues in
respect of the suitability of a polling place or a polling station is immediately addressed to
ascertain whether there is a need to seek alternative accommodation. Polling places are
therefore regularly reviewed and updated which reduces the number of issues that need to
be addressed in polling place reviews.

Aim of the Review

In conducting a statutory review, the Council must, when designating polling districts, seek
to ensure that all electors have such reasonable facilities for voting as are practicable in
the circumstances.

In designating polling places, the Council has an obligation that it will:

a) Seek to ensure that all electors in the constituency have such reasonable facilities for
voting as are practicable in the circumstances.

b) Seek to ensure that so far as is reasonable and practicable, the polling places it is
responsible for are accessible to all electors who are disabled.

c) Have regard to the accessibility for disabled persons to potential polling stations in
the place.

d) Other than in special circumstances, locate the polling place in the polling district it
serves.

e) Ensure the polling place is small enough to indicate to electors in different parts of
the polling district how they will be able to reach the polling station.

The focus of the review was to identity wherever possible, polling places/ stations
(including temporary stations) which met set criteria relating to the location, facilities,
accessibility, health and safety and space.

Public notice of the review was given on 1 December 2023 and information about the
review was published on the Council’s website. All members were also informed of the
review and invited to submit comments and representations. Details on the current
arrangements and the proposed changes of the (Acting) Returning Officer were also
published. The final proposals are included at Appendix 1.

In undertaking the review, the authority ensured that: -

Page 3



All electors have reasonable facilities for voting as are practicable in the
circumstances.

In so far as is reasonable and practicable, that polling places are accessible to those
who are disabled.

The accessibility needs of disabled persons had been considered.

The ten Greater Manchester Local Authorities work with the Disabled People’s Panel on
elections to identify and implement measures to improve the accessibility of polling
stations for disabled voters and to raise awareness about the different options for voting
and the assistance available and this has been taken into consideration.

Several principles were followed in determining the identification of suitable buildings for
use as polling places. These included:

Location and accessibility to electors within the polling district

Size — can it accommodate more than one polling station if required.

Accessibility — is the building accessible to all those entitled to vote at the polling
station.

Availability — is the building readily available in the event of an unscheduled
election.

Facilities available in the venue including parking, heating, lighting, toilet facilities
and security.

Public buildings -the election rules allow the Returning Officer the free use of
buildings maintained by the council including schools maintained by the authority
and free schools. These will be identified in the first instance.

Private buildings — in the absence of suitable public owned buildings, churches,
clubs and other private sector buildings conveniently located and accessible to
electors are considered for designation as the polling place.

Mobile units — in the absence of any suitable public or private building in or adjacent
to the polling district a mobile unit will be considered for designation as a polling
place. Given the difficulties of heating, lighting, security, comfort of staff and
electors, the negative reaction from residents living close to the site of a mobile and
the significantly higher cost of locating a mobile polling station, these are
considered only as a last resort.

The potential impact on election turnout of moving the polling station to a different
location.

Polling Place/ Station Visits

Election Officers have undertaken visits to polling stations since May 2023. The purpose of
these visits was to assess the suitability of existing arrangements and identify alternatives
where required, as well as taking into consideration the implications of planned electorate
growth as a result of residential development. As regards accessibility issues, election
officers review polling places regularly and seek feedback from Presiding Officers and
Polling Station Inspectors after each election. This work then assisted in developing the
(Acting) Returning Officer’s representations.

Responses to the Consultation

CN2

— St Herberts Parish Centre

Page 4



Comment: Use a mobile unit at Toby Carvery Car Park for this district to ease electors at
the top of the district.

Response: The recommendation is to continue using St Herbert’s Parish Centre. It is
considered that it will be confusing for electors at the bottom end of the district to walk past
St Herbert’s, as a polling station (for CN1), to access a mobile unit at the top of the district.
This coupled with the costs and complexities faced with mobile units has meant St
Herbert’s is the most viable option for this district.

Recommendation: No change

The Proposals
The proposals for consideration are:

Chadderton North

Due to the impending closure of Mills Hill Community Hall the proposal is to use
Mills Hill Primary School, Baytree Avenue, Chadderton, Oldham, OL9 ONH as a
replacement polling place for the district CN3 covering stations 10 & 11.

Coldhurst

Due to the local boundary of districts CO1 and CO8 covering two Parliamentary
areas in part, the proposal is to create 2 new districts: CO1/1 and CO8/1. The areas
impacted are shown below:

Coldhurst Ward

The purpose of these districts is to allow for the areas to be voting in the correct
Parliamentary constituency at the next Parliamentary Election.

Royton South
Due to the local boundary of district RS3 covering two Parliamentary areas in part,
the proposal is to create a new district: RS3/1. The area impacted is shown below:

Page 5



Royton South Ward

The purpose of this district is to allow for the area to be voting in the correct
Parliamentary constituency at the next Parliamentary Election.

Hollinwood

For the district HO5 (station 32) the proposal is to continue using a mobile unit on
the school grounds, rather than a school building on a permanent basis. The
address of the polling station will not change.

For the district HO3 (station 30), due to the closure of Avenues and Hollins
Residents and Tenants Association, the proposal is to continue using a mobile unit
on the premise car park, rather than the building itself. The address of the polling
station will not change.

St Marys

The proposal is to split SM5 into 2 districts, as shown on the map and create new
district SM7, reverting to previous arrangements due to feedback at the last
election. SM5 will retain Bethel Church (station 94) as a polling station and SM7 will
take on Revive Free Methodist Church, Mount Pleasant, Terrace Street, Oldham,
Ol4 1JW (formerly known as Mount Pleasant Mission) as a polling station (to be
numbered 96, meaning the overall polling station total will increase to 121).

Alexandra
For the district AL3 (station 61), due to the closure of The Children’s Society, the
proposal is to use Oldham Golf Club, Lees New Road, Oldham, OL4 5PN.

Crompton
Due to the local boundary of district CR1 covering two Parliamentary areas in part,
the proposal is to create a new district: CR1/1. The area impacted is shown below:

Page 6



Primary

*Scho:-i

The purpose of this district is to allow for the area to be voting in the correct
Parliamentary constituency at the next Parliamentary Election.

Failsworth East
Due to the local boundary of district FE1 covering two Parliamentary areas in part,
the proposal is to create a new district: FE1/1. The area impacted is shown below:

The purpose of this district is to allow for the area to be voting in the correct
Parliamentary constituency at the next Parliamentary Election.

The polling districts and polling places not listed above have no changes and are
proposed to remain the same, as per Appendix 1 (list of polling districts and polling
places) and Appendix 2 (maps of wards).

Options/Alternatives

The Council has a requirement to review polling districts and polling places for its
area.

Consultation

The proposals have been published on the Council’s website and circulated to
relevant stakeholders including members

Financial Implications

Page 7



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

There is a cost associated with creating an additional polling station which will come
from the Elections budget ( Chris Kelsall )

Legal Services Comments

The legal issues are contained in the report.

Co-operative Implications

n/a

Human Resources Comments

n/a

Risk Assessments

n/a

IT Implications

n/a

Property Implications

n/a

Procurement Implications

n/a

Environmental and Health & Safety Implications

n/a

Community cohesion including crime and disorder implications in
ﬁf;ordance with Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Equality Impact (including implications for Children and Young People)

Officers have taken appropriate steps to ensure polling places and stations are
accessible to all people who use the facilities.

Key Decision
No
Key Decision Reference

n/a

Page 8



17

18

Background Papers

The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in
accordance with the requirements of Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act
1972. It does not include documents which would disclose exempt or confidential
information as defined by the Act :

Name of File : Elections file
Officer Name : Jenna Madeley
Ext 4712

Appendices

Appendix 1- Oldham Council — Scheme for polling districts and polling places
Appendix 2 — Maps of proposed polling districts and places

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

Oldham Council — Scheme for Polling Districts and Polling
Places

Including final proposals for changes to polling districts and polling

places

Oldham

Council

TT obed




Chadderton Central (Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton)

Station POLLING CURRENT POLLING PLACE PROPOSED POLLING PARLIAMENTARY
Number DISTRICT PLACE CONSTITUENCY

1&2 CC1 Burnley Brow Primary School No change Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton
Victoria Street
Chadderton
Oldham OL9 0BY

3 Ccc2 North Chadderton Social & Bowling Club No change Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton
Broadway
Chadderton
Oldham OL9 OEL

2T 3B 4

4 CC3 St Mark’s Church Vestry No change Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton
Milne Street
Chadderton

Oldham OL9 OHR

5 CC4 Springbank Bowling Club No change Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton
Albion Street
Chadderton

Oldham OL9 9HT

6 CC5 The Crossley Community Centre No change Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton
323 Denton Lane
Chadderton
Oldham OL9 9GA

7 CC6 The Crossley Community Centre No change Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton
323 Denton Lane
Chadderton
Oldham OL9 9GA

(Acting) Returning Officer’s Proposal
No amendments to the current polling district boundaries or polling places/stations arrangements are proposed.




Chadderton North (Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton)

Station
Number

POLLING
DISTRICT

CURRENT POLLING PLACE

PROPOSED POLLING PLACE

PARLIAMENTARY
CONSTITUENCY

8

CN1

St Herberts Parish Centre
148 Broadway
Chadderton
Oldham OL9 0JY

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

CN2

St Herberts Parish Centre
148 Broadway
Chadderton
Oldham OL9 0JY

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

10 & 11

CN3

Mills Hill Community Hall
Mills Hill Road
Chadderton
M24 2FD

Mills Hill Primary School
Baytree Avenue
Chadderton
Oldham OL9 ONH

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

12 & 13

cT abed

CN4

North Chadderton School (access
via the back entrance between 42
and 44 Cathedral Road)
Cathedral Road
Chadderton
Oldham
OL9 ORR

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

(Acting) Returning Officer’'s Proposal
Following a site visit and confirming its suitability as a polling place, it is recommended to move the polling place in CN3 from Mills Hill Community Hall to Mills
Hill Primary School.




Chadderton South (Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton)

Station
Number

POLLING
DISTRICT

CURRENT POLLING PLACE

PROPOSED POLLING PLACE

PARLIAMENTARY
CONSTITUENCY

14

CS1

Turf Lane Lifelong Learning Centre

Turf Lane
Chadderton
Oldham OL9 8HP

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

15

CS2

Whitegate End Junior School
Butterworth Lane
Chadderton
Oldham OL9 8EB

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

16

CS3

St Georges Over 60’s Club
St George’s Square
Chadderton
Oldham OL9 9NU

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

17

T abed

CS4

South Chadderton Youth Centre

Lancaster Street
Chadderton
Oldham OL9 8LE

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

18

CS5

Stanley Road Primary School
Derby Street
Chadderton

Oldham OL9 7HX

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

19

CS6

Chadderton Over 60’s Centre
298a Broadway
Chadderton
Oldham OL9 9QU

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

(Acting) Returning Officer's Proposal
No amendments to the current polling district boundaries or polling places/stations arrangements are proposed.




Coldhurst (Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton, except for CO1/1 & CO8/1 — Oldham East & Saddleworth)

Station
Number

POLLING
DISTRICT

CURRENT POLLING PLACE

PROPOSED POLLING PLACE

PARLIAMENTARY
CONSTITUENCY

20

Co1

Barker Street Tenants Hall
Adj. Browbeck Car Park
Off Eden Street
Oldham OL1 2XA

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

20

co11

Barker Street Tenants Hall
Adj. Browbeck Car Park
Off Eden Street
Oldham OL1 2XA

No change

Oldham East & Saddleworth

21

CO2

Mobile Unit on Channing Nursery
Car Park
Maygate
Westwood
Oldham OL9 6TR

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

GT abed

22

CO3

OBA Millennium Centre
Featherstall Road North
Oldham OL9 6QB

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

23

CO4

Chadderton Community Church
Garforth Street
Chadderton
Oldham OL9 6RW

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

24

CO5

Mobile Unit CO5
Broome Street
Chadderton OL9 6TD

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

25

CO6

Coldhurst Lifelong Learning Centre
Rochdale Road
Oldham OL1 2HR

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton




26

CO7

Aster House
Booth Hill Lane
Oldham OL1 2LA

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

27

COo8

Trinity House
Godson Street
Oldham OL1 2XL

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

27

Co8/1

Trinity House
Godson Street
Oldham OL1 2XL

No change

Oldham East & Saddleworth

9T abed

(Acting) Returning Officer's Proposal
Proposed creation of CO1/1 and CO8/1 to allow for the ward overlap of the parliamentary boundary line.




Hollinwood (Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton)
Station POLLING CURRENT POLLING PLACE PROPOSED POLLING PLACE PARLIAMENTARY
Number DISTRICT CONSTITUENCY
28 HO1 Canon George Community Hall No change Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton
St Margaret’s Church
Chapel Road
Oldham OL8 4QQ
29 HO2 Holy Family — Parish Room No change Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton
Holy Family RC Church
Roman Road
Limeside
Oldham OL8 3PY
30 HO3 Avenues & Hollins Residents & Mobile Unit at Avenues & Hollins Oldham West, Chadderton &
Tenants Association Residents & Tenants Association Royton
E First Avenue First Avenue
o Limeside Limeside
"lz Oldham OL8 3SH Oldham OL8 3SH
31 HO4 St Chads Centre No change Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton
Limegreen Parade
Limehurst Village
Oldham OL8 3HH
32 HO5 Spring Brook Lower School Mobile Unit at Springbrook Lower Oldham West, Chadderton &
Heron Street School Royton
Oldham OL8 4JD Heron Street
Oldham
OoL8 4JD
33 HOG6 Werneth Golf Club No change Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton
Side Entrance
Green Lane
Oldham OL8 3AZ




34 HO7 Mobile Unit No change Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton
Vaal Street
Hollinwood
Oldham OL8 4NW
35 HO8 Common Room, Clough Gate House No change Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

Hollins Road
Oldham OLS8 3UX

(Acting) Returning Officer’'s Proposal
Following a site visit and confirming its suitability as a polling place, it is recommended to move the polling place in HO3 from the building to a mobile unit on the

carpark and the polling place in HO5 from the building to a mobile unit in the schools grounds.

gT abed




Medlock Vale (Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton)

Station
Number

POLLING
DISTRICT

CURRENT POLLING PLACE

PROPOSED POLLING PLACE

PARLIAMENTARY
CONSTITUENCY

36 & 37

MV1

Coppice Primary Academy
Burlington Avenue
Oldham OL8 1AP

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

38

MV2

The Honeywell Centre
Schofield Street
Hathershaw
Oldham OL8 3BP

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

39

MV3

The Hathershaw College
Bellfield Avenue
Oldham OLS8 3EP

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

40

MV4

Medlock Valley Community School
South Croft
Oldham OL8 2LQ

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

6T abed

41

MV5

Newbridge Learning Centre
St Martins Road
Oldham OL8 2PZ

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

42

MV6

Methodist Sunday School
Keb Lane
Bardsley

Oldham OL8 2TE

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

(Acting) Returning Officer’s Proposal

No amendments to the current polling district boundaries or polling places/stations arrangements are proposed.




Royton North (Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton, except for RN3/1 — Oldham East & Saddleworth)

PROPOSED POLLING PLACE

PARLIAMENTARY
CONSTITUENCY

Station

POLLING

CURRENT POLLING PLACE

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

Number

43

RN1

DISTRICT
Thornham St James Primary School

Castleton Road
Royton
Oldham OL2 6XT

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

44

RN2

Mobile Unit
Corner of Oozewood Road and
Kingston Drive
Royton
Oldham OL2 5XW

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

45

RN3

Fir Bank Primary School
Grasmere Road
Royton
Oldham OL2 6SJ

No change

Oldham East & Saddleworth

0z abed

45

RN3/1

Fir Bank Primary School
Grasmere Road
Royton
Oldham OL2 6SJ

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

46 & 47

RN4

St Paul’s Parish Centre
Church Street
Royton
Oldham OL2 5JS

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

48

RN5

St Paul’s Primary School
Hindle Drive
Royton
Oldham OL2 5LU

(Acting) Returning Officer's Proposal

No amendments to the current polling district boundaries or polling places/stations arrangements are proposed



Royton South (Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton, except for RS3/1 — Oldham East & Saddleworth)

Station
Number

POLLING
DISTRICT

CURRENT POLLING PLACE

PROPOSED POLLING PLACE

PARLIAMENTARY
CONSTITUENCY

49

RS1

Royton Park Bowling Club
Bleasdale Street
Royton
Oldham OL2 6QD

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

50 & 51

RS2

St Anne’s C E School
Broadway
Longsight Royton
Oldham OL2 5DH

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

52

RS3

Blackshaw Lane Primary School
Blackshaw Lane
Heyside Royton

Oldham OL2 6NT

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

52

T2 abed

RS3/1

Blackshaw Lane Primary School
Blackshaw Lane
Heyside Royton

Oldham OL2 6NT

No change

Oldham East & Saddleworth

(Acting) Returning Officer’s Proposal
Proposed creation of RS3/1 to allow for the ward overlap of the parliamentary boundary line.




Werneth (Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton)

Station
Number

POLLING
DISTRICT

CURRENT POLLING PLACE

PROPOSED POLLING PLACE

PARLIAMENTARY
CONSTITUENCY

53 & 54

WE1

Freehold Community School
Sidmouth Street
Oldham OL9 7RG

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

55

WE2

Werneth Park Lifelong Learning
Centre
Frederick Street
Oldham OL8 1RB

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

56

WE3

Werneth Primary School Nursery
Coppice Street
Oldham OL8 4BL

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

57

2z abed

WE4

St Thomas Church Werneth
St Thomas’ Circle
Werneth
Oldham OL8 1SE

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

58

WES

Primrose Bank Community Centre
Primrose Bank
Werneth
Oldham OL8 1HX

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

(Acting) Returning Officer’s Proposal

No amendments to the current polling district boundaries or polling places/stations arrangements are proposed.




Alexandra (Oldham East and Saddleworth)

Station POLLING CURRENT POLLING PLACE PROPOSED POLLING PLACE PARLIAMENTARY
Number DISTRICT CONSTITUENCY
59 ALl Mobile Unit No change Oldham East and Saddleworth
Land Opposite Pennine Pen
Honeywell Lane
Oldham OL8 2JP
60 AL2 Glodwick Cricket Club No change Oldham East and Saddleworth
Swansea Street
Off Warren Lane
Oldham OL8 2JE
61 AL3 The Childrens Society Oldham Golf Club Oldham East and Saddleworth
13/21 Brownedge Road Lees New Road
Holts Village Oldham
e Oldham OL4 5QQ OL4 5PN
g 62 AL4 Alt Academy No change Oldham East and Saddleworth
@ Alt Lane
N
W Oldham OL8 2EL
63 AL5 St Paul’'s Church No change Oldham East and Saddleworth
Community Room
Ashton Road
Oldham OL8 1LD

(Acting) Returning Officer’'s Proposal
Following a site visit and confirming its suitability as a polling place, the recommendation is to move the polling place in AL3 from The Childrens Society to
Oldham Golf Club.




PARLIAMENTARY

Crompton (Oldham East and Saddleworth except for CR1/1 - Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton)

PROPOSED POLLING PLACE

CONSTITUENCY

Station
Number

POLLING
DISTRICT

CURRENT POLLING PLACE

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

64 & 65

CR1

Crompton Primary School
Longfield Road
Shaw
Oldham OL2 7HD

No change

Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton

64 & 65

CR1/1

Crompton Primary School
Longfield Road
Shaw
Oldham OL2 7HD

St Mary’s Church

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

66

CR2

Rushcroft Road
High Crompton
Oldham OL2 7PP

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

{yz abed

67

CR3

Rushcroft Primary School
Trent Road
Shaw
Oldham OL2 7YL

(Acting) Returning Officer’s Proposal
Proposed creation of CR1/1 to allow for the ward overlap of the parliamentary boundary line.




Saddlieworth North (Oldham East and Saddleworth)

Station
Number

POLLING
DISTRICT

CURRENT POLLING PLACE

PROPOSED POLLING PLACE

PARLIAMENTARY
CONSTITUENCY

68

SN1

Denshaw Village Hall
Ripponden Road
Denshaw
Oldham OL3 5SH

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

69

SN2

St Thomas Church Hall
Church Street
Delph
Oldham OL3 5DR

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

70

SN3

Diggle Band Club
Huddersfield Road
Diggle
Oldham OL3 5PJ

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

Gz abed

71

SN4

Holy Trinity Church
Woods Lane
Dobcross
Oldham OL3 5AL

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

72

SN5S

Mobile Unit
Three Crowns Car Park
Huddersfield Road
Oldham OL4 4AT

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

(Acting) Returning Officer’'s Proposal
No amendments to the current polling district boundaries or polling places/stations arrangements are proposed.




Saddleworth South (Oldham East and Saddleworth)

Station
Number

POLLING
DISTRICT

CURRENT POLLING PLACE

PROPOSED POLLING PLACE

PARLIAMENTARY
CONSTITUENCY

73

SS1

Uppermill Civic Hall
Lee Street
Uppermill

Oldham OL3 6AE

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

74

SS2

St Anne’s School
Cedar Lane
Grasscroft

Oldham OL4 4DS

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

75

SS3

St Marys CE School
Manchester Road
Greenfield
Oldham OL3 7DW

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

76

9z abed

SS4

Christ Church Friezland
Church Road
Greenfield
Oldham OL3 7LQ

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

77

SS5

Greenfield Methodist Church
Chew Valley Road
Greenfield
Oldham OL3 7JJ

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

(Acting) Returning Officer’s Proposal
No amendments to the current polling district boundaries or polling places/stations arrangements are proposed.




Saddleworth West and Lees (Oldham East and Saddleworth)

Station
Number

POLLING
DISTRICT

CURRENT POLLING PLACE

PROPOSED POLLING PLACE

PARLIAMENTARY
CONSTITUENCY

78 & 78/1

SW1 & SW5

Springhead Football Club
Off St. John Street
Lees
Oldham OL4 3DR

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

79

SW2

Springhead Community Centre
Ashes Lane
Springhead

Oldham OL4 4PF

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

80

SW3

Springhead Children’s Centre
Cooper Street
Springhead
Oldham OL4 4QT

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

/2 abed

81

Sw4

The Pavillion
Station Road
Grotton
Oldham OL4 5SF

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

82

SW6

Zion Methodist Church Hall
Chapel Street
Oldham OL4 4NA

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

83

SW7

Lees Library and Community Hub
Thomas Street
Lees
Oldham OL4 5DA

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

(Acting) Returning Officer’'s Proposal
No amendments to the current polling district boundaries or polling places/stations arrangements are proposed.




St James (Oldham East and Saddleworth)

Station
Number

POLLING
DISTRICT

CURRENT POLLING PLACE

PROPOSED POLLING PLACE

PARLIAMENTARY
CONSTITUENCY

84

SJ1

Sholver Community Centre
Sholver Lane
Sholver
Oldham OL1 4NT

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

85

SJ2

Woodlands Primary School
Broadbent Road
Oldham OL1 4HU

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

86

SJ3

Stoneleigh Park Community Cabin
Buxted Road
Oldham OL1 4LP

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

Qg abed

87

SJ4

Mayfield Primary School
Mayfield Road
Derker
Oldham OL1 4LG

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

88

SJ5

Fresh Church
105 Coleridge Road
Oldham OL1 4RJ

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

89

SJ6

Moorside Cricket Pavillion
Moorside Cricket & Bowling
Turf Pit Lane
Moorside
Oldham OL4 2ND

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

(Acting) Returning Officer’s Proposal
No amendments to the current polling district boundaries or polling places/stations arrangements are proposed.




St Mary’s (Oldham East and Saddleworth)

Station POLLING CURRENT POLLING PLACE PROPOSED POLLING PLACE PARLIAMENTARY
Number | DISTRICT CONSTITUENCY
90 SM1 Saint Stephens & All Martyrs Church No change Oldham East and Saddleworth
Thames Street
Oldham OL1 3QU
91 SM2 Al-Madina Jamia Mas;jid No change Oldham East and Saddleworth
230 Waterloo Street
Oldham OL4 1ES
92 SM3 Greenhill Academy No change Oldham East and Saddleworth
Harmony Street
Glodwick
Oldham OL4 1RR
) 93 SM4 Glodwick Infant and Nursery School No change Oldham East and Saddleworth
Q Nursery Building
@ Pitt Street
N Oldham OL4 1AJ
94 SM5 Bethel Church No change Oldham East and Saddleworth
Waterloo Street
Oldham OL4 1EQ
95 SM6 Salvation Army No change Oldham East and Saddleworth
Chatsworth Street
Oldham OL4 5LF
96 SM7 New district Revive Free Methodist Church, Oldham East and Saddleworth
Mount Pleasant
Terrace Street,
Oldham OL4 1JW

(Acting) Returning Officer’s Proposal

Proposed creation of new district SM7 to split current district SM5.




Shaw (Oldham East and Saddleworth)

Station
Number

POLLING
DISTRICT

CURRENT POLLING PLACE

PROPOSED POLLING PLACE

PARLIAMENTARY
CONSTITUENCY

97 & 98

SH1

St Saviours Church
Crompton Fold
Buckstones Road
Shaw
Oldham OL2 8DF

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

99

SH2

St James Church
St James Street
Shaw
Oldham OL2 7TE

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

100

0g abed

SH3

Shaw Lifelong Learning Centre
High Street
Shaw
Oldham OL2 8TB

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

101

SH4

Shaw Lifelong Learning Centre
High Street
Shaw
Oldham OL2 8TB

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

(Acting) Returning Officer’s Proposal
No amendments to the current polling district boundaries or polling places/stations arrangements are proposed.




¢ abe

Waterhead (Oldham East and Saddleworth)

Station
Number

POLLING
DISTRICT

CURRENT POLLING PLACE

PROPOSED POLLING PLACE

PARLIAMENTARYCONSTITUENCY

102

WA1

Waterhead Academy Sports Campus

Counthill Road
Moorside
Oldham OL4 2PY

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

103

WA2

Littlemoor Primary School
Littlemoor Lane
Oldham OL4 2RR

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

104

WA3

Littlemoor Primary School
Littlemoor Lane
Oldham OL4 2RR

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

105

WA4

Parish Hall, Waterhead Church
Waterworks Road
Oldham OL4 2JQ

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

106

WAS

Elim Four Square Church
Greenacres Road
Greenacres
Oldham OL4 2BA

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

107

WAG

Greenacres Community Centre
Galland Street
Greenacres
Oldham OL4 3EU

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

108

WA7

St Barnabas Parish Hall
Arundel Street
Clarksfield
Oldham OL4 1INL

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth




109

WAS8

Air Training Corps
40 Wellyhole Street
Oldham OL4 3BB

No change

Oldham East and Saddleworth

2¢ obed

(Acting) Returning Officer’s Proposal
No amendments to the current polling district boundaries or polling places/stations arrangements are proposed.




Failsworth East (Manchester Central except for FE1/1 - Oldham West, Chadderton & Royton)

c¢ abed

Station POLLING CURRENT POLLING PLACE PROPOSED POLLING PLACE PARLIAMENTARY
Number DISTRICT CONSTITUENCY
110 FE1 Woodhouses Cricket Club No change Manchester Central
Medlock Road
Woodhouses
Failsworth M35 QWN
110 FE1/1 Woodhouses Cricket Club No change Oldham West, Chadderton and
Medlock Road Royton
Woodhouses
Failsworth M35 9WN
111 FE2 The Childrens Centre, No change Manchester Central
Higher Failsworth Primary School
Stansfield Road
Failsworth M35 9ED
112 FE3 St John’s Church No change Manchester Central
Oldham Road
Failsworth M35 OEH
113 & 114 FE4 Macedonia United Reformed Church No change Manchester Central
Holt Lane
Failsworth M35 9QG
115 FES Hope Methodist Church No change Manchester Central

Oldham Road
Failsworth M35 9AN

(Acting) Returning Officer’'s Proposal
Proposed creation of FE1/1 to allow for the ward overlap of the parliamentary boundary line.




Failsworth West (Manchester Central)

Station
Number

POLLING
DISTRICT

CURRENT POLLING PLACE

PROPOSED POLLING PLACE

PARLIAMENTARY
CONSTITUENCY

116

FW1

Mather Street Primary School
Mather Street
Failsworth M35 ODT

No change

Manchester Central

117

FW2

Failsworth Lifelong Learning Centre
Failsworth Town Hall
Oldham Road
Failsworth M35 OFH

No change

Manchester Central

118

FW3

Failsworth Home Guard
Poplar Street
Failsworth M35 OHY

No change

Manchester Central

119

¢ abe

FW4

The Millgate Function Room
Ashton Road West
Failsworth M35 OES

No change

Manchester Central

120

FW5

Ridgefield Community Centre
Ridgefield Street
Failsworth M35 OHJ

No change

Manchester Central

121

FWG6

Canterbury Hall
Holy Family Community Centre
Lord Lane
Failsworth M35 0GQ

No change

Manchester Central

(Acting) Returning Officer’s Proposal
No amendments to the current polling district boundaries or polling places/stations arrangements are proposed.




APPENDIX 2

MAPS OF PROPOSED POLLING
DISTRICTS AND PLACES/ STATIONS

O

Oldham

Council

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



* Proposed Polling Places/Stations
Proposed Polling Districts
[ ward Boundary

St
Paul's
Church

Glodwick
Mobile Cricket

Unit Club
AL1 *

o

U land Alexandra Ward

g - opposite Alt

[0} The Academy

w Pennine *

~ Pen
Drawn By: |Data and GIS oldham Council f//ﬁ\\
Division: GIS Civic Centre e (>
Date: 12/01/2024 1:12,500 West Street

: Oldham

Drawing No. |20 OL1 1UT

Crown Copyright (and database rights) 2024 OS Licence 0100019668 Council



This page is intentionally left blank



North

Chadderton
Social

&

Bowling

Club

* *;

St
Mark's
Church
Vestry

Burnley
Brow
Primary
School

Chadderton
Community
Church
(Annexe)

Spring Chadderton Central Ward
Bank
Bowling
Club
*
The
Crossley
Community
Centre
*
* Proposed Polling Places/Stations
Proposed Polling Districts
3 ward Boundary
Drawn By: |Data and GIS
Division: GIS Oldham Council
Civic Centre
Date: 12/01/2024 1:11.000 West Street
Drawing No. |19 R Oldham
OL11UT Oldham
Crown Copyright (and database rights) 2024 OS Licence 01000153%6 39 Council




This page is intentionally left blank



Healds Green

Chadderton-Fold North

Chadderton
School
*

Chadderton North Ward

Mills
Hill
Primary

School St

* Herberts

Parish

Centre

*

* Proposed Polling Places/Stations
Proposed Polling Districts
3 ward Boundary

Drawn By: |Data and GIS
Division: GIS Oldham Council
Date: 12/01/2024 \S\l/wc Centre
1:12.000 est Street
Drawing No. |18 ! Oldham
OL1 1UT Oldham

Crown Copyright (and database rights) 2024 OS Licence 01000153&96 41 Council



This page is intentionally left blank



* Proposed Polling Places/Stations
Proposed Polling Districts
[ ward Boundary

Chadderton
Over
60's
Centre

*

Chadderton South Ward South

Chadderton
Youth *
Centre Stanley
Road
St Primary
Georges School
Over
60's
Club
# * *Turf
Whitegate Lane
End Lifelong
Junior Learning
School Centre

Drawn By: |Data and GIS
Division: GIS Oldham Council
Civic Centre
Date: 12/01/2024 1418 000 West Street
Drawing No. | 17 Y Oldham
OL1 1UT Oldham

Crown Copyright (and database rights) 2024 OS Licence 0100015%@6 43 Council



This page is intentionally left blank



* Proposed Polling Places/Stations
Proposed Polling Districts
3 ward Boundary

Mobile
on
Car
Park
Ofa ' Trinity
*Nursery House*
*
Coldhurst
OBA Life Barker
Millennium Long Street
Centre Learning Tenants
* Centre Hall
*
Mobile
Unit Coldhurst Ward
cOs
*
Drawn By: |Data and GIS B
Division: GIS Oldham Council //‘ \5
: Civic Centre ( 7y r
Date: 12/01/2024 1:11.500 West Street \&\::
Drawing No. | 16 sty Oldham S
OL11UT Oldham

Crown Copyright (and database rights) 2024 OS Licence OlOOO]Rﬁge 45 Council



This page is intentionally left blank



Burnedge

* Proposed Polling Places/Stations
Proposed Polling Districts
[ ward Boundary

Rushcroft

Primary
School
St *
Mary's
Church
*
Crompton Ward

Crompton
Primary

School
*

Drawn By: |Data and GIS
Division: GIS

Date: 12/01/2024
Drawing No. |15

Oldham Council

Civic Centre
1:15,000 West Street

Oldham

oL1 1UT Oldc:m

Crown Copyright (and database rights) 2024 OS Licence 01000153@6 47 Council




This page is intentionally left blank



*
Hope e
Meg;fd's; Children
o Centre,
Higher
Failsworth
Primar
* y
St School
John's
Church
Macedonia
United
Reformed
Church
*
Failsworth East Ward
Woodhouses
Cricket
Club
*
* Proposed Polling Places/Stations
Proposed Polling Districts
[ ward Boundary
Drawn By: |Data and GIS Team -
Division: GIS Oldham Council & \5
: Civic Centre I® Il
Date: 12/01/2024 . Vi \&ti
. 1:14,000 N
Drawing No. | 14 Oldham

OL1 1UT Oldham
Crown Copyright (and database rights) 2024 OS Licence OlOOO]Rﬁge 49 Council



This page is intentionally left blank



* Proposed Polling Places/Stations
Proposed Polling Districts
[ ward Boundary

Mather
Street Failsworth
Primary Lifelong
School Learning
* Centre

*
The
Millgate
Function
Room
Failsworth @
gs;“rg Ridgefield
- Community
Centre

Failsworth West Ward

Canterbury

Hall
o

Drawn By: |Data and GIS Team
Division: GIS

Date: 12/01/2024
Drawing No. |13

1:11,066

Crown Copyright (and database rights) 2024 OS Licence 01000]%599 51

Oldham Council
Civic Centre
West Street
Oldham

OL1 1UT

y - N\
/ 4 i
el
\v/

Gy
o »

Old;am

Council




This page is intentionally left blank



Mobile
Unit

Mobile
Unit
at
Avenues
Holy & *
Family Hollins
¢ Residents
X _Parish and
Room Tenants

Assoc St

Chads
Centre
*

* Proposed Polling Places/Stations
Proposed Polling Districts
[ ward Boundary

Mobile

Vaal
Street* Brook
Cam)n Lower
George *School
Community
Hall Common ‘
Room;
Cloughgate |
House g

Werneth
Golf

Club
ik

Hollinwood Ward

Data and GIS
Division: GIS

Date: 12/01/2024
Drawing No. |12

Drawn By:

1:12,000

Crown Copyright (and database rights) 2024 OS Licence 01000]%@6 53

Oldham Council

Civic Centre

West Street

Oldham

OL11UT Oldham
Council




This page is intentionally left blank



* .
Coppice

Primary
Academy

The
Honeywell
Centre

School
*coo

Methodist
Sunday

The Medlock
Hathershaw Valley
College Community
* Of School
Technology
&
Sport
Newbridge
Learning
Medlock Vale Ward Sl

* Proposed Polling Places/Stations

Proposed Polling Districts

3 ward Boundary

Drawn By: |Data and GIS Team
Division: GIS

Date: 12/01/2024
Drawing No. |11

1:12,500

Crown Copyright (and database rights) 2024 OS Licence OlOOO]Rﬁge 55

Oldham Council
Civic Centre
West Street
Oldham

OL1 1UT

—
\

y - \
/ 4 i
el
\v/

Gy

P

Old;\am

Council




This page is intentionally left blank



Thornham
St

James
Primary
School

Fir *
Bank
Primary
School

Mobile

Polling

Station
*

Royton North Ward

St
Paul's

Parish
Centre

*
St

Paul's
Primary
School

* Proposed Polling Places/Stations
Proposed Polling Districts
[ ward Boundary

Drawn By: |Data and GIS
Division: GIS Oldham Council
Civic Centre
Date: 12/01/2024 1:14.000 West Street
Drawing No. | 10 R Oldham
oL1 1UT Oldham

Crown Copyright (and database rights) 2024 OS Licence 01000]%@6 57 Council



This page is intentionally left blank



* Proposed Polling Places/Stations
Proposed Polling Districts
3 ward Boundary

Royton
Park
Bowling
Club

*

Blackshaw
Lane
Primary
School

Royton South Ward

*
St

Anne's
©
E
School

Drawn By: |Data and GIS

Division: GIS gld.hal:m Council / ‘ “‘\}\
ivic Centre |
Date: 12/01/2023 L §
; 1:13,500 West Street
Drawing No. |9 Oldham -
OL1 1UT Oldham

Crown Copyright (and database rights) 2024 OS Licence OlOOO]Rﬁge 59 Council



This page is intentionally left blank



Denshaw
Village

Hall
S

Saddleworth North Ward

Diggle
Band
St Club
*Thomas *
Church
Hall
Mobile
Unit
SN5
Three Holy
Crowns Trinity
car Church
ark
*p

* Proposed Polling Places/Stations
Proposed Polling Districts

3 ward Boundary

Drawn By: |Data and GIS
Division: GIS
Date: 12/01/2024
- 1:51,000
Drawing No. |8

Crown Copyright (and database rights) 2024 OS Licence 01000]%@6 61

Oldham Council
Civic Centre
West Street
Oldham

OL1 1UT

Oldham

Council




This page is intentionally left blank



* :
Uppermill

Civic

Hall

St
Anne's
*SChOOl Christ Greenfield
Chuﬁ'csh Methodist
; Church St
Friezland

Marys

Saddleworth South Ward

-
(o})
«Q

)

o))

w

* Proposed Polling Places/Stations
Proposed Polling Districts
[ ward Boundary

Drawn By: |Data and GIS Oldham Council

Division: GIS Civic Centre

Date: 12/01/2024 1:35,000 West Street

: Oldham
Drawing No. |7 oLl 1UT Oldham

Crown Copyright (and database rights) 2024 OS Licence 0100019668 Council



This page is intentionally left blank



* Proposed Polling Places/Stations
Proposed Polling Districts
3 ward Boundary

Springhead Springhead
Football Children's
Centre
Club - &
Zion v
Chui—rICTI Community
a
* Centre
Lees
Library
and
Community
Hub
Thomas
Street
Saddleworth West & Lees Ward
Drawn By: |Data and GIS -
Division: GIS Oldham Council //: \5
: Civic Centre . B
Date: 12/01/2024 1:13.500 West Street \&\::
Drawing No. | 6 R Oldham FOREL
OL1 1UT Oldham
Crown Copyright (and database rights) 2024 OS Licence OlOOO]Rﬁge 65 Council




This page is intentionally left blank



St

Saviours
Church
*
Shaw Ward
*
St
James
Church
*
Shaw
Lifelong
Learning Grains Ny
Centre
* Proposed Polling Places/Stations
Proposed Polling Districts
3 ward Boundary
Drawn By: |Data and GIS Team
Division: GIS Oldham Council
Civic Centre
Date: 12/01/2024 1:17.000 West Street
Drawing No. |5 R Oldham '
OL11UT Oldham

Crown Copyright (and database rights) 2024 OS Licence 0100015%@6 67 Council



This page is intentionally left blank



Fresh

Church
*
* .
Sholver _//Mosrste
Community Pavilion
Centre
St James' Ward
Woodlands
Primary
Academy
Stoneleigh *
Park
Community
Cabin
*
Mayfield
Academy Scouthead
* Proposed Polling Places/Stations
Proposed Polling Districts
[ ward Boundary
Drawn By: |Data and GIS Team
Division: GIS g'lc!hi:m Council
t
Date: 12/01/2024 V\'/‘;'sct S‘:;‘e;‘:
- 1:18,500
Drawing No. |4 Oldham
oLl 1UT Oldham

Crown Copyright (and database rights) 2024 OS Licence 01000153%6 069 Council



This page is intentionally left blank



St
Stephens
and

* Proposed Polling Places/Stations
Proposed Polling Districts
[ ward Boundary

All
Martyrs
Church
*
Revive
Free
Methodist
Church
*
St Mary's Ward
Bethell
Church
*
Greenhill ﬁlf(;?q\;mk
Acad
ca emy* i .
Al-Madina 4 Nursery Salvation
Jamia School *Army
Masiid *

Drawn By: |Data and GIS Team
Division: GIS
Date: 12/01/2024
_ 1:12,000
Drawing No. |3

Crown Copyright (and database rights) 2024 OS Licence OlOOO]Rﬁge 71

Oldham Council
Civic Centre
West Street
Oldham

OL1 1UT

Old;\am

Council




This page is intentionally left blank



Waterhead
Academy
Sports
Campus

*

Waterhead
Church
Newx
Parish
Hall

X | ittlemoor
Primary Waterhead Ward

School

Greenacres

Community
Centre

*

Four

*
&reenacres

St
Barnabas
Parish

Hall

Air
Training
Corps

* *  Proposed Polling Places/Stations

Proposed Polling Districts
3 ward Boundary

Drawn By: |Data and GIS Team
Division: GIS

Oldham Council

Civic Cent
Date: 12/01/2024 V\I/\;Isct si:es:
_ 1:10,900 -
Drawing No. |2 Oldham
oLl 1UT Oldham

Crown Copyright (and database rights) 2024 OS Licence 01000153%6 73 Council



This page is intentionally left blank



G/ abed

* Proposed Polling Places/Stations

Freehold
Community
School

*

Proposed Polling Districts
[ ward Boundary

Drawn By: |[Data and GIS Team
Division: GIS

Date: 12/01/2024
Drawing No. |1

Crown Copyright (and database rights) 2024 OS Licence 0100019668

*
Werneth

Park
Lifelong
Learning
Centre

Werneth Ward

1:8,900

St
% Ihomas
Church

Werneth

Werneth
Primary*
School

Oldham Council
Civic Centre
West Street
Oldham

OL1 1UT

Primrose
Bank

Community
Centre

Oldham

Council



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Polling District and Polling Places Review
	Proposals for Changes to Polling Districts and Polling Places 2024 Final - Appendix 1
	Appendix 2 Label Page Final
	Alexandra
	Chadderton Central
	Chadderton North
	Chadderton South
	Coldhurst
	Crompton
	Failsworth East
	Failsworth West
	Hollinwood
	Medlock Vale
	Royton North
	Royton South
	Saddleworth North
	Saddleworth South
	Saddleworth West and Lees
	Shaw
	St James
	St Marys
	Waterhead
	Werneth


